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27th January 2022 
 
Rebecca Bestic 
Fife Capital 

Level 12, 89 York Street, Sydney NSW 2000 
 
 
Dear Rebecca, 
 
RE: 2-34 Davidson Street, Greenacre – Waste Strategy Clarification 
 

This letter is intended to provide clarification regarding the proposed waste management strategy for the above site in 
relation to recent changes to the design. 
 
Elephants Foot have reviewed the Proposed Site Plan produced by the architects Reid Campbell (Issue S, dated 25th January 
2022) and compared this to the plans referenced in the Operational Waste Management Plan and Construction and 
Demolition Waste Management Plan (Revision B, dated 22nd March 2021), both of which were supplied by Elephants Foot. 
 
In Elephants Foot’s opinion, as there has been no significant change to the floor area, the proposed changes to the design 
will not have an impact on the volume of waste generated. It is therefore deemed that Revision B of these reports is still 
applicable. 
 
If further information or clarification is required, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned. 
 
 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Jordan Parker 
 
Waste Management Consultant 
Elephants Foot Recycling Solutions 
Unit 10 | 50 Parker Court | Pinkenba QLD 4008 
P: 1300 435 374 | D: 02 9780 3576 | F: 61+ 02 9707 2588 
jordan.parker@elephantsfoot.com.au | www.elephantsfoot.com.au   
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